

# **Acquisitions Department registers 7885692**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html 

# Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Summary	. 3
Arrangement	3
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Series I: Columbia University Library: Gifts	5
Series II: Columbia University Library: Ledger	5
Series III: Order Books	6
Series IV: Accessions Records	20
Series V: Permanent Order List: Encode I	22
Series VI: Lending Service	27
Series VII: Order Book: Slavic Acquisitions I	28
Series VIII: Slavic Acquisitions II	30
Series IX: Order Book NASA	31
Series X: Order Books, etc.	31

### **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	Rare Book and Manuscript Library	
Creator:	Columbia University. Libraries	
Title:	Columbia University Libraries Acquisitions Department registers	
ID:	7885692	
Date [inclusive]:	1922-1968	
Physical Description:	117 linear feet 707 registers	
Language of the Material:	English .	

### **Preferred Citation**

Acquisitions Department Registers. Rare Book and Manuscript Library. Columbia University.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Summary

707 Acquisitions Department Registers dating from 1922-1968.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Arrangement

Volume numbers repeat in each series; series numbers are thus prepended to the volume numbers. Arranged by number.

# Administrative Information

### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

### **Revision Description**

File created. EAD created by PTL EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2010-12-13 2012-02-01 2019-05-20

### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

### **Ownership and Custodial History**

Transfer from Acquisitions Department.

### Accrual

Accruals expected

### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

# **Controlled Access Headings**

• Acquisitions (Libraries)

# **Collection Inventory**

Series I: Columbia University Library: Gifts	
Title/Description	Instances
1922/23-	box I 1
1927/28.	box I 1
1928/29-	box I 2
1932/33.	box I 2
1933/34-	box I 3
1935/36	box I 3
1936/37-	box I 4
1939/40.	box I 4

.....

Series II: Columbia University Library: Ledger	
Title/Description	Instances
1928/29.	box II 1
1929/30.	box II 2
1930/31.	box II 3
1931/32.	box II 4
1932/33.	box II 5
1933/34-	box II 6
1934/35.	box II 6
1935/36.	box II 7

1936/37.	box II 8
1937/38.	box II 9
1938/39.	box II 10

#### Series III: Order Books Title/Description Instances box III 1 17000 - 17999 December 8, 1944 - December 26, 1944, December 8, 1944, December 26, 1944 18000 - 18999 December 22, 1944 - January 5, 1945, box III 2 December 22, 1944, January 5, 1945 box III 3 19000 - 19999 January 5, 1945 - January 18, 1945, January 5, 1945, January 18, 1945 20000 - 20999 January 18, 1945 - January 31, 1945, box III 4 January 18, 1945, January 31, 1945 21000 - 21999 January 31, 1945 - February 13, 1945, box III 5 January 31, 1945, February 13, 1945 22000 - 22999 February 13, 1945 - February 28, 1945, box III 6 February 13, 1945, February 28, 1945 23000 - 23999 February 28, 1945 - March 14, 1945, box III 7 February 28, 1945, March 14, 1945 24000 - 24999 March 14, 1945 - March 29, 1945, March box III 8 14, 1945, March 29, 1945 box III 9 25000 - 25999 March 29, 1945 - April 9, 1945, March 29, 1945, April 9, 1945 26000 - 26999 April 9, 1945 - April 20, 1945, April 9, box III 10 1945, April 20, 1945 box III 11 27000 - 27999 April 20, 1945 - May 10, 1945, April 20, 1945, May 10, 1945 28000 - 28999 May 10, 1945 - May 22, 1945, May 10, box III 12 1945, May 22, 1945 29000 - 29999 May 22, 1945 - June 5, 1945, May 22, 1945, box III 13 June 5, 1945 30000 - 30999 June 5, 1945 - June 18, 1945, June 5, 1945, box III 14 June 18, 1945 box III 15 31000 - 31999 June 18, 1945 - June 27, 1945, June 18, 1945, June 27, 1945 32000 - 32999 June 27, 1945 - July 10, 1945, June 27, box III 16 1945, July 10, 1945

box III 17
box III 18
box III 19
box III 20
box III 21
box III 22
box III 23
box III 24
box III 25
box III 26
box III 27
box III 28
box III 29
box III 30
box III 31
box III 32
box III 33
box III 34
box III 35
box III 36
box III 37
box III 38
box III 39
box III 40
box III 40 box III 41

54001 - 56000 September 28 -, October 20, 1953	box III 43
56001 - 58000 October 21 -, November 13, 1953	box III 44
58001 - 60000 November 13 -, December 15, 1953	box III 45
1 - 2000 December 23, 1953 - January 14, 1954, 2000, December 23, 1953, January 14, 1954	box III 46
2001 - 4000 January 14 February 10, 1954, 2001, 4000, February 10, 1954	box III 47
4001 - 6000 February 10 - Mar 8, 1954, 4001, 6000, 1954	box III 48
6001 - 8000 March 8 - April 1, 1954, 6001, 8000, April 1, 1954	box III 49
8001 - 10000 April 1 - April 27, 1954, 8001, April 27, 1954	box III 50
10001 - 12000 April 27 -, May 19, 1954	box III 51
12001 - 14000 May 19 -, June 17, 1954	box III 52
14001 - 16000 July 1 -, July 16, 1954	box III 53
16001 - 18000 July 16 -, August 8, 1954	box III 54
18001 - 20000 August 11 -, September 14, 1954	box III 55
20001E - 22000E: September 14 -, September 30, 1954	box III 56
22001E - 24000E: September 30 -, October 27, 1954	box III 57
24001E - 26000E: October 27, 1954 - April 1, 1955, October 27, 1954, April 1, 1955	box III 58
26001E - 28000E: November 19, 1954 - January 10, 1955, November 19, 1954, January 10, 1955	box III 59
28001E - 30000E: January 10 -, February 16, 1955	box III 60
30001E - 32000E: February 16 -, April 11, 1955	box III 61
32001E - 34000E: April 12 -, May 9, 1955	box III 62
34001E - 36000E: May 9 -, June 8, 1955	box III 63
36001E - 38000E: June 8, 1955 - May 10, 1957, June 8, 1955, May 10, 1957	box III 64
49501E - 51000E: June 17 -, July 25, 1955	box III 65
51001E - 53000E: August 1 -, September 15, 1955	box III 66
53001E - 55000E: August 31 -, October 10, 1955	box III 67
55001E - 57000E: October 10 -, November 17, 1955	box III 68
57001E - 59000E: November 17, 1955 - December 20, 1955, November 17, 1955, December 20, 1955	box III 69
59001E - 60000E: December 20, 1955 - January 16, 1956,	box III 70

59001E - 60000E: December 20, 1955 - January 16, 1956,box III 70December 20, 1955, January 16, 1956box III 70

1F - 2000F: January 16, 1956 - February 17, 1956, January 16, 1956, February 17, 1956	box III 71
2001F - 4000F: February 17, 1956 - March 22, 1956, February 17, 1956, March 22, 1956	box III 72
4001F - 6000F: March 22, 1956 - April 24, 1956, March 22, 1956, April 24, 1956	box III 73
6001F - 8000F: March 4, 1956 - May 22, 1956, March 4, 1956, May 22, 1956	box III 74
8001F - 10000F: May 22, 1956 - July 10, 1956, May 22, 1956, July 10, 1956	box III 75
10001F - 12000F: July 10, 1956 - August 24, 1956, July 10, 1956, August 24, 1956	box III 76
12001F - 14000F: August 24, 1956 - October 5, 1956, August 24, 1956, October 5, 1956	box III 77
14001F - 16000F: October 5, 1956 - October 30, 1956, October 5, 1956, October 30, 1956	box III 78
16001F - 18000F: October 30, 1956 - November 29, 1956, October 30, 1956, November 29, 1956	box III 79
18001F - 20000F: November 29, 1956 - January 7, 1957, November 29, 1956, January 7, 1957	box III 80
20001F - 22000F: January 7, 1957 - February 7, 1957, January 7, 1957, February 7, 1957	box III 81
22001F - 24000F: February 7, 1957 - March 8, 1957, February 7, 1957, March 8, 1957	box III 82
24001F - 26000F: March 8, 1957 - April 11, 1957, March 8, 1957, April 11, 1957	box III 83
26001F - 28000F: April 11, 1957 - May 17, 1957, April 11, 1957, May 17, 1957	box III 84
38001E - 40000E: May 10, 1957 - January 29, 1959, May 10, 1957, January 29, 1959	box III 85
28001F - 30000F: May 17, 1957 - July 1, 1957, May 17, 1957, July 1, 1957	box III 86
30001F - 32000F: July 1, 1957 - July 26, 1957, July 1, 1957, July 26, 1957	box III 87
32001F - 34000F: July 26, 1957 - August 30, 1957, July 26, 1957, August 30, 1957	box III 88
34001F - 36000F: August 30, 1957 - October 11, 1957, August 30, 1957, October 11, 1957	box III 89
36001F - 38000F: October 11, 1957 - November 7, 1957, October 11, 1957, November 7, 1957	box III 90

38001F - 40000F: November 7, 1957 - December 19. 1957, November 7, 1957, 1957	box III 91
40001F - 42000F: December 19, 1957 - January 27, 1958, December 19, 1957, January 27, 1958	box III 92
42001F - 44000F: January 27, 1958 - February 20, 1958, January 27, 1958, February 20, 1958	box III 93
44001F - 46000F: February 20, 1958 - March 25, 1958, February 20, 1958, March 25, 1958	box III 94
46001F - 48000F: March 25, 1958 - May 6, 1958, March 25, 1958, May 6, 1958	box III 95
48001F - 50000F: May 6, 1958 - July 1, 1958, May 6, 1958, July 1, 1958	box III 96
50001F - 52000F: July 1, 1958 - July 31, 1958, July 1, 1958, July 31, 1958	box III 97
52001F - 54000F: July 31, 1958 - September 16, 1958, July 31, 1958, September 16, 1958	box III 98
54001F - 56000F: September 16, 1958 - October 14, 1958, September 16, 1958, October 14, 1958	box III 99
56001F - 58000F: October 14, 1958 - November 11, 1958, October 14, 1958, November 11, 1958	box III 100
58001F - 59999F: November 11, 1958 - December 17, 1958, November 11, 1958, December 17, 1958	box III 101
1G - 2000G: December 17, 1958 - January 26, 1959, December 17, 1958, January 26, 1959	box III 102
2001G - 4000G: January 26, 1959 - February 19, 1959, January 26, 1959, February 19, 1959	box III 103
40001E - 42000E: February 2, 1959 - September 14, 1960, February 2, 1959, September 14, 1960	box III 104
4001G - 6000G: February 19, 1959 - March 20, 1959, February 19, 1959, March 20, 1959	box III 105
6001G - 8000G: March 20, 1959 - April 29. 1959, March 20, 1959, 1959	box III 106
8001G - 10000G: April 29, 1959 - June. 5, 1959, April 29, 1959, 1959	box III 107
10000G - 12000G: June 5, 1959 - July 15, 1959, June 5, 1959, July 15, 1959	box III 108
12001G - 14000G: July 15, 1959 - August 19, 1959, July 15, 1959, August 19, 1959	box III 109
14001G - 16000G: August 19, 1959 - October 5, 1959, August 19, 1959, October 5, 1959	box III 110

16001G - 18000G: October 5, 1959 - October 27, 1959, October 5, 1959, October 27, 1959	box III 111
18000G - 20000G: October 27, 1959 - December 3, 1959, October 27, 1959, December 3, 1959	box III 112
20001G - 22000G: December 4. 1959 - January 5, 1960, 1959, January 5, 1960	box III 113
22001G - 23000G: January 5, 1960 - January 18, 1960, January 5, 1960, January 18, 1960	box III 114
23001G - 24000G: January 18, 1960 - February 1, 1960, January 18, 1960, February 1, 1960	box III 115
24001G - 26000G: February 1, 1960 - March 1, 1960, February 1, 1960, March 1, 1960	box III 116
26001G - 28000G: March 1, 1960 - March 1, 1960, March 1, 1960, March 1, 1960	box III 117
28001G - 30000G: April 1, 1960 - May 17, 1960, April 1, 1960, May 17, 1960	box III 118
30001G - 32000G: May 17, 1960 - July 1, 1960, May 17, 1960, July 1, 1960	box III 119
32001G - 34000G: July 1, 1960 - July 26, 1960, July 1, 1960, July 26, 1960	box III 120
34001G - 36000G: July 26, 1960 - August 17. 1960, July 26, 1960, 1960	box III 121
36001G - 38000G: August 17, 1960 - September 26, 1960, August 17, 1960, September 26, 1960	box III 122
38001G - 40000G: Sept, 26. 1960-, October 24, 1960	box III 123
40001G - 42000G: October 24, 1960 - November 23, 1960, October 24, 1960, November 23, 1960	box III 124
42001G - 44000G: November 23, 1960 - January 4, 1961, November 23, 1960, January 4, 1961	box III 125
44001G - 46000G: January 4, 1961 - February 6, 1961, January 4, 1961, February 6, 1961	box III 126
46001G - 48000G: February 6, 1961 - March 9, 1961, February 6, 1961, March 9, 1961	box III 127
48001G - 50000G: March 9, 1961 - April 12, 1961, March 9, 1961, April 12, 1961	box III 128
50001G - 52000G: April 12, 1961 - May 16, 1961, April 12, 1961, May 16, 1961	box III 129
52001G - 54000G: May 16, 1961 - June 6, 1961, May 16, 1961, June 6, 1961	box III 130
54001G - 56000G: June 6, 1961 - July 17, 1961, June 6, 1961, July 17, 1961	box III 131

56001G - 58000G: July 17, 1961 - August 24, 1961, July 17, 1961, August 24, 1961	box III 132
58001G - 59999G: August 24, 1961 - September 18, 1961, August 24, 1961, September 18, 1961	box III 133
00001H - 02000H: September 18, 1961 - October 13, 1961, September 18, 1961, October 13, 1961	box III 134
02001H - 04000H: October 13, 1961 - November 2, 1961, October 13, 1961, November 2, 1961	box III 135
04001H - 06000H: November 2, 1961 - December 4, 1961, November 2, 1961, December 4, 1961	box III 136
06001H - 08000H: December 4, 1961 - January 10, 1962, December 4, 1961, January 10, 1962	box III 137
08001H - 10000H: January 10, 1962 - February 6, 1962, January 10, 1962, February 6, 1962	box III 138
10001H - 12000H: February 6, 1962 - March 1, 1962, February 6, 1962, March 1, 1962	box III 139
12001H - 14000H: March 1, 1962 - March 27, 1962, March 1, 1962, March 27, 1962	box III 140
14001H - 16000H: March 27. 1962 - April 17, 1962, 1962, April 17, 1962	box III 141
16001H - 18000H: April 17. 1962 - May 9, 1962, 1962, May 9, 1962	box III 142
18001H - 20000H: May 9, 1962 - May 31, 1962, May 9, 1962, May 31, 1962	box III 143
20001H - 22000H: May 31, 1962 - June 27, 1962, May 31, 1962, June 27, 1962	box III 144
22001H - 24000H: June 27, 1962 - July 25, 1962, June 27, 1962, July 25, 1962	box III 145
24001H - 26000H: July 25, 1962 - August 14, 1962, July 25, 1962, August 14, 1962	box III 146
26001H - 28000H: August 14, 1962 - September 6, 1962, August 14, 1962, September 6, 1962	box III 147
28001H - 30000H: September 9, 1962 - October 8, 1962, September 9, 1962, October 8, 1962	box III 148
30001H - 32000H: October 8, 1962 - November 2, 1962, October 8, 1962, November 2, 1962	box III 149
32001H - 34000H: November 2, 1962 - November 27, 1962, November 2, 1962, November 27, 1962	box III 150
34001H - 36000H: November 27, 1962 - December 20, 1962, November 27, 1962, December 20, 1962	box III 151

36001H - 38000H: December 20, 1962 - January 17, 1963, December 20, 1962, January 17, 1963	box III 152
38001H - 40000H: January 17, 1963 - February 4, 1963, January 17, 1963, February 4, 1963	box III 153
40001H - 42000H: February 4, 1963 - February 27, 1963, February 4, 1963, February 27, 1963	box III 154
42001H - 44000H: February 27, 1963 - March 26, 1963, February 27, 1963, March 26, 1963	box III 155
44001H - 46000H: March 26, 1963 - April 19, 1963, March 26, 1963, April 19, 1963	box III 156
46001H - 48000H: April 22, 1963 - May 9, 1963, April 22, 1963, May 9, 1963	box III 157
48001H - 50000H: May 9, 1963 - May 29, 1963, May 9, 1963, May 29, 1963	box III 158
00001M - 02000M: May 28, 1963 - July 1, 1963, May 28, 1963, July 1, 1963	box III 159
02001M - 04000M: July 1, 1963 - July 3, 1963, July 1, 1963, July 3, 1963	box III 160
04001M - 06000M: July 8, 1963 - July 31, 1963, July 8, 1963, July 31, 1963	box III 161
06001M - 08000M: July 31, 1963 - September 4, 1963, July 31, 1963, September 4, 1963	box III 162
08001M - 10000M: September 4, 1963 - September 27, 1963, September 4, 1963, September 27, 1963	box III 163
10001M - 12000M: September 27, 1963 - October 14, 1963, September 27, 1963, October 14, 1963	box III 164
12001M - 14000M: October 14, 1963 - October 30, 1963, October 14, 1963, October 30, 1963	box III 165
14001M - 16000M: October 30, 1963 - November 18, 1963, October 30, 1963, November 18, 1963	box III 166
16001M - 18000M: November 19, 1963 - December 12, 1963, November 19, 1963, December 12, 1963	box III 167
18001M - 20000M: December 12, 1963 - January 8, 1964., December 12, 1963	box III 168
20001M - 22000M: January 8, 1964 - January 29, 1964., January 8, 1964	box III 169
22001M - 24000M: January 29, 1964 - February 13, 1964, January 29, 1964, February 13, 1964	box III 170
24001M - 26000M: February 13, 1964 - March 3, 1964, February 13, 1964, March 3, 1964	box III 171

26001M - 28000M: March 3, 1964 - March 17, 1964, March 3, 1964, March 17, 1964	box III 172
28001M - 30000M: March 17, 1964 - April 3, 1964, March 17, 1964, April 3, 1964	box III 173
30001M - 32000M: April 3, 1964 - April 21, 1964, April 3, 1964, April 21, 1964	box III 174
32001M - 34000M: April 21, 1964 - May 11, 1964, April 21, 1964, May 11, 1964	box III 175
34001M - 36000M: May 11, 1964 – June 1, 1964, May 11, 1964, June 1, 1964	box III 176
36001M - 38000M: June 1, 1964 - July 1, 1964, June 1, 1964, July 1, 1964	box III 177
38001M - 40000M: July 1, 1964 - July 14, 1964, July 1, 1964, July 14, 1964	box III 178
40001M - 42000M: July 14, 1964 - August 10, 1964, July 14, 1964, August 10, 1964	box III 179
42001M - 44000M: August 10, 1964 – September 9, 1964, August 10, 1964, September 9, 1964	box III 180
44001M - 46000M: September 4. 1964 - October 1, 1964, 1964, October 1, 1964	box III 181
46001M - 48000M: October 1, 1964 - Oct 16, 1964, October 1, 1964, 1964	box III 182
48001M - 50000M: October 16, 1964 - November 4, 1964, October 16, 1964, November 4, 1964	box III 183
00001P - 02000P: November 4, 1964 - November 20, 1964, November 4, 1964, November 20, 1964	box III 184
02001P - 04000P: November 20, 1964 - December 14, 1964, November 20, 1964, December 14, 1964	box III 185
04001P - 06000P: December 14, 1964 - January 12, 1965, December 14, 1964, January 12, 1965	box III 186
06001P - 08000P: January 12, 1965 - January 27, 1965, January 12, 1965, January 27, 1965	box III 187
08001P - 10000P: January 27, 1965 - February 1, 1965, January 27, 1965, February 1, 1965	box III 188
10001P - 12000P: February 1, 1965 - February 25, 1965, February 1, 1965, February 25, 1965	box III 189
12001P - 14000P: February 24, 1965 - March 17, 1965, February 24, 1965, March 17, 1965	box III 190
14001P - 16000P: March 17, 1965 - April 8, 1965, March 17, 1965, April 8, 1965	box III 191

16001P - 18000P: April 8, 1965 - May 3, 1965, April 8, 1965, May 3, 1965	box III 192
18001P - 20000P: May 3, 1965 - May 24, 1965, May 3, 1965, May 24, 1965	box III 193
20001P - 22000P: May 24, 1965 - June 10, 1965, May 24, 1965, June 10, 1965	box III 194
22001P - 24000P: June 10, 1965 - July 6, 1965, June 10, 1965, July 6, 1965	box III 195
24001P - 26000P: July 6, 1965 - August 4, 1965, July 6, 1965, August 4, 1965	box III 196
26001P - 28000P: August 4, 1965 - August 30, 1965, August 4, 1965, August 30, 1965	box III 197
28001P - 30000P: August 30, 1965 - September 29, 1965, August 30, 1965, September 29, 1965	box III 198
30001P - 32000P: September 27, 1965 - October 13, 1965, September 27, 1965, October 13, 1965	box III 199
32001P - 34000P: October 13, 1965 - November 1, 1965, October 13, 1965, November 1, 1965	box III 200
34001P - 36000P: November 1, 1965 - November 18, 1965, November 1, 1965, November 18, 1965	box III 201
36001P - 38000P: November 18, 1965 - December 13, 1965, November 18, 1965, December 13, 1965	box III 202
38001P - 40000P: December 13, 1965 - January 11, 1966, December 13, 1965, January 11, 1966	box III 203
40001P - 42000P: January 11, 1966 - January 27, 1966, January 11, 1966, January 27, 1966	box III 204
00001S - 02000S January 27, 1966 - February 10, 1966, January 27, 1966, February 10, 1966	box III 205
02001S - 04000S February 10, 1966 - February 24, 1966, February 10, 1966, February 24, 1966	box III 206
04001S - 06000S February 24, 1966 - March 10, 1966, February 24, 1966, March 10, 1966	box III 207
06001S - 08000S March 10, 1966 - March 23, 1966, March 10, 1966, March 23, 1966	box III 208
08001S - 10000S March 23, 1966 - April 11, 1966, March 23, 1966, April 11, 1966	box III 209
10001S - 12000S April 11, 1966 - April 28, 1966, April 11, 1966, April 28, 1966	box III 210
12001S - 14000S April 28, 1966 - May 17, 1966, April 28, 1966, May 17, 1966	box III 211

14001S - 16000S May 17, 1966 - July 1, 1966, May 17, 1966, July 1, 1966	box III 212
16001S - 18000S July 1, 1966 - July 1, 1966, July 1, 1966, July 1, 1966	box III 213
18001S - 20000S July 1, 1966 - July 13, 1966, July 1, 1966, July 13, 1966	box III 214
20001S - 22000S July 13, 1966 - August 1, 1966, July 13, 1966, August 1, 1966	box III 215
22001S - 24000S August 1, 1966 - August 25, 1966, August 1, 1966, August 25, 1966	box III 216
24001S - 26000S August 25, 1966 - September 21, 1966, August 25, 1966, September 21, 1966	box III 217
26001S - 28000S September 21, 1966 - October 11, 1966, September 21, 1966, October 11, 1966	box III 218
28001S - 30000S October 11, 1966 - October 27, 1966, October 11, 1966, October 27, 1966	box III 219
30001S - 32000S October 27, 1966 - November 11, 1966, October 27, 1966, November 11, 1966	box III 220
32001S - 34000S November 11, 1966 - December 5, 1966, November 11, 1966, December 5, 1966	box III 221
34001S - 36000S December 5, 1966 - December 20, 1966, December 5, 1966, December 20, 1966	box III 222
36001S - 38000S December 20, 1966 - January 13, 1967, December 20, 1966, January 13, 1967	box III 223
38001S - 40000S January 12, 1967 - January 30, 1967, January 12, 1967, January 30, 1967	box III 224
40001S - 42000S January 30, 1967 - February 14, 1967, January 30, 1967, February 14, 1967	box III 225
42001S - 43700S February 14, 1967 - February 21, 1967, February 14, 1967, February 21, 1967	box III 226
00001T - 02000T: February 27, 1967 - March 8, 1967, February 27, 1967, March 8, 1967	box III 227
02001T - 04000T: March 8, 1967 - March 22, 1967, March 8, 1967, March 22, 1967	box III 228
04001T - 06000T: March 22, 1967 - April 7, 1967, March 22, 1967, April 7, 1967	box III 229
06001T - 08000T: April 7, 1967 - April 21, 1967, April 7, 1967, April 21, 1967	box III 230
08001T - 10000T: April 21, 1967 - May 11, 1967, April 21, 1967, May 11, 1967	box III 231

10001T - 12000T: May 11, 1967 - May 29, 1967, May 11, 1967, May 29, 1967	box III 232
12001T - 14000T: May 29, 1967 - July 1, 1967, May 29, 1967, July 1, 1967	box III 233
00001C - 02000C: July 1, 1967 - July 5, 1967, July 1, 1967, July 5, 1967	box III 234
02001C - 04000C: July 5, 1967 - July 14, 1967, July 5, 1967, July 14, 1967	box III 235
04001C - 06000C: July 14, 1967 – August 1, 1967, July 14, 1967, August 1, 1967	box III 236
06001C - 08000C: August 1, 1967 - September1, 1967, August 1, 1967, 1967	box III 237
08001C - 10000C: September 1, 1967 - September 27, 1967, September 1, 1967, September 27, 1967	box III 238
10001C - 12000C: September 27, 1967 - October 12, 1967, September 27, 1967, October 12, 1967	box III 239
12001C - 14000C: October 12, 1967 - October 27, 1967, October 12, 1967, October 27, 1967	box III 240
14001C - 16000C: October 27, 1967 - November 14, 1967, October 27, 1967, November 14, 1967	box III 241
16001C - 18000C: November 14, 1967 - November 30, 1967, November 14, 1967, November 30, 1967	box III 242
18001C - 20000C: November 30, 1967 - December 13, 1967, November 30, 1967, December 13, 1967	box III 243
20001C - 22000C: December 13, 1967 - January 8, 1968, December 13, 1967, January 8, 1968	box III 244
22001C - 24000C: January 8, 1968 - January 24, 1968, January 8, 1968, January 24, 1968	box III 245
24001C - 26000C: January 24, 1968 - February 7, 1968, January 24, 1968, February 7, 1968	box III 246
26001C - 28000C: February 7, 1968 - February 21, 1968, February 7, 1968, February 21, 1968	box III 247
28001C - 30000C: February 21, 1968 - March 6, 1968, February 21, 1968, March 6, 1968	box III 248
30001C - 32000C: March 6, 1968 - March 21, 1968, March 6, 1968, March 21, 1968	box III 249
32001C - 34000C: March 21, 1968 - March 21, 1968, March 21, 1968, March 21, 1968	box III 250
34001C - 36000C: April 3, 1968 - April 16, 1968, April 3, 1968, April 16, 1968	box III 251

36001C - 38000C: April 16, 1968 - May 13, 1968, April 16, 1968, May 13, 1968	box III 252
38001C - 40000C: May 13, 1968 - May 24, 1968, May 13, 1968, May 24, 1968	box III 253
40001C - 42000C: May 24, 1968 - June 10, 1968, May 24, 1968, June 10, 1968	box III 254
42001C - 43168C: June 10, 1968 - June 14, 1968, June 10, 1968, June 14, 1968	box III 255
43173C - 44000C:, July 1, 1968	box III 256
44001C - 46000C: July 1, 1968 - July 12, 1968, July 1, 1968, July 12, 1968	box III 257
46001C - 48000C: July 12, 1968 - July 29, 1968, July 12, 1968, July 29, 1968	box III 258
48001C - 50000C: July 29, 1968 - August 22, 1968, July 29, 1968, August 22, 1968	box III 259
50001C - 52000C: August 22, 1968 - September 11, 1968, August 22, 1968, September 11, 1968	box III 260
52001C - 54000C: September 12, 1968 - October 2, 1968, September 12, 1968, October 2, 1968	box III 261
54001C - 56000C: October 2, 1968 - October 16, 1968, October 2, 1968, October 16, 1968	box III 262
56001C - 58000C: October 16, 1968 - October 30, 1968, October 16, 1968, October 30, 1968	box III 263
58001C - 60000C: October 30, 1968 - November 14, 1968, October 30, 1968, November 14, 1968	box III 264
00001E - 02000E: November 14, 1968 - December 2, 1968, November 14, 1968, December 2, 1968	box III 265
02001E - 04000E: December 2, 1968 - December 17, 1968, December 2, 1968, December 17, 1968	box III 266
04001E - 06000E: December 17, 1968 - January 2, 1969, December 17, 1968, January 2, 1969	box III 267
06001E - 08000E: January 2, 1969 - January 20, 1969, January 2, 1969, January 20, 1969	box III 268
08001E - 10000E: January 20, 1969 - February 7, 1969, January 20, 1969, February 7, 1969	box III 269
10001E - 12000E: February 7, 1969 - February 26, 1969, February 7, 1969, February 26, 1969	box III 270
12001E - 14000E: February 26, 1969 - March 18, 1969, February 26, 1969, March 18, 1969	box III 271
14001E - 16000E: March 18, 1969 - March 28, 1969, March 18, 1969, March 28, 1969	box III 272

16001E - 18000E: March 28, 1969 - April 15, 1969, March 28, 1969, April 15, 1969	box III 273
18001E - 20000E: April 15, 1969 - May 1, 1969, April 15, 1969, May 1, 1969	box III 274
20001E - 22000E: May 1, 1969 - May 26, 1969, May 1, 1969, May 26, 1969	box III 275
22001E - 24000E: May 26, 1969 - July 1, 1969, May 26, 1969, July 1, 1969	box III 276
24001E - 26000E: July 1, 1969 - July 15, 1969, July 1, 1969, July 15, 1969	box III 277
26001E - 28000E: July 15, 1969 - August 14, 1969, July 15, 1969, August 14, 1969	box III 278
28001E - 30000E: August 14, 1969 - September 9, 1969, August 14, 1969, September 9, 1969	box III 279
30001E - 32000E: July 1, 1969 - September 22, 1969, July 1, 1969, September 22, 1969	box III 280
32001E - 34000E: September 22, 1969 - October 8, 1969, September 22, 1969, October 8, 1969	box III 281
34001E - 36000E: October 9, 1969 - Oct 27, 1969, October 9, 1969, 1969	box III 282
36001E - 38000E: October 27, 1969 - November 14, 1969, October 27, 1969, November 14, 1969	box III 283
38001E - 40000E: November 14, 1969 - December 9, 1969, November 14, 1969, December 9, 1969	box III 284
40001E - 42000E: December 9, 1969 - January 12, 1970, December 9, 1969, January 12, 1970	box III 285
42001E - 44000E: January 12, 1970 - February 6, 1970, January 12, 1970, February 6, 1970	box III 286
44001E - 46000E: February 6, 1970 - February 26, 1970, February 6, 1970, February 26, 1970	box III 287
46001E - 48000E: February 26, 1970 - March 20, 1970, February 26, 1970, March 20, 1970	box III 288
48001E - 50000E: March 20, 1970 - April 14, 1970, March 20, 1970, April 14, 1970	box III 289
50001E - 52000E: April 13, 1970 - May 18, 1970, April 13, 1970, May 18, 1970	box III 290
52001E - 54000E: May 18, 1970 - June 18, 1970, May 18, 1970, June 18, 1970	box III 291
54001E - 56000E: June 18, 1970 – August 31, 1970, June 18, 1970, August 31, 1970	box III 292

56001E - 58000E: August 31, 1970 – November 10, 1970, August 31, 1970, November 10, 1970	box III 293
00001F - 02000F: November 13, 1970 - February 25, 1971, November 13, 1970, February 25, 1971	box III 294
02001F - 04000F: February 25, 1971 - July 28, 1971, February 25, 1971, July 28, 1971	box III 295
04001F - 06000F: July 28, 1971 - December 10, 1971, July 28, 1971, December 10, 1971	box III 296
06001F - 08000F: December 10, 1971 - April 25, 1972, December 10, 1971, April 25, 1972	box III 297
08001F - 10000F: April 25, 1972 - March 14, 1972, April 25, 1972, March 14, 1972	box III 298

Title/Description	Instances
101001 - 106324 January 23, 1961 - June 30, 1961, January 23, 1961, June 30, 1961	box IV 1
107001 - 112148 July 3, 1961 - December 27, 1961, July 3, 1961, December 27, 1961	box IV 2
201001 - 206296 January 2, 1962 - June 28, 1962, January 2, 1962, June 28, 1962	box IV 3
207001 - 210008 July 3, 1962 - October 1, 1962, July 3, 1962, October 1, 1962	box IV 4
210009 - 210136	box IV 5
2X1 - 2X1024 October 2, 1962 - December 26, 1962, October 2, 1962, December 26, 1962	box IV 5
3X0001 - 3X1990 January 1, 1963 - June 28, 1963, January 1, 1963, June 28, 1963	box IV 6
3X1991 - 3X3773 July 1, 1963 - December 31, 1963, July 1, 1963, December 31, 1963	box IV 7
4X0001 - 4X2147 January 1, 1964 - April 30, 1964, January 1, 1964, April 30, 1964	box IV 8
4X2148 - 4X4196 May 1, 1964 - December 29, 1964, May 1, 1964, December 29, 1964	box IV 9
59501M - 59948P: June 19, 1964 - October 6, 1969, June 19, 1964, October 6, 1969	box IV 10
5X001 - 5X1000 Jan 7, 1965 - March 23, 1965, 1965, March 23, 1965	box IV 11

5X1001 - 5X2208 March 23, 1965 - June 30, 1965, March 23, 1965, June 30, 1965	box IV 12
5X2209 - 5X3136 July 1, 1965 - September 30, 1965, July 1, 1965, September 30, 1965	box IV 13
5X3137 - 5X3971 October 1, 1965 - December 31, 1965, October 1, 1965, December 31, 1965	box IV 14
6X0001 - 6X0132	box IV 15
6X0173 - 6X1295 January 1, 1966 - March 31, 1966, January 1, 1966, March 31, 1966	box IV 15
6X1296 - 6X2573 April 1, 1966 - June 30, 1966, April 1, 1966, June 30, 1966	box IV 16
6X2574 - 6X3635 July 1, 1966 - September 30, 1966, July 1, 1966, September 30, 1966	box IV 17
6X3636 - 6X4563 October 31, 1966 - December 31, 1966, October 31, 1966, December 31, 1966	box IV 18
7X0001 - 7X1117 January 5, 1967 - April 14,1967, January 5, 1967	box IV 19
7X1118 - 7X2274 April 17, 1967 - June 22, 1967, April 17, 1967, June 22, 1967	box IV 20
7X2275 - 7X3394 June 23, 1967 - January 3, 1968, June 23, 1967, January 3, 1968	box IV 21
8X0001 - 8X1499 January 15, 1968 - August 2, 1968, January 15, 1968, August 2, 1968	box IV 22
8X1500 - 8X2799 August 2, 1968 - December 27, 1968, August 2, 1968, December 27, 1968	box IV 23
9X0001 - 9X1000 January 10, 1969 - June 25, 1969, January 10, 1969, June 25, 1969	box IV 24
9X1001 - 9X1632 July 7, 1969 - March 31, 1970, July 7, 1969, March 31, 1970	box IV 25
70X10001 - 70X1000	box IV 25
70X1001 - 70X2000 April 1, 1970 - July 14, 1970, April 1, 1970, July 14, 1970	box IV 26
70X2001 - 70X4000 July 14, 1970 - December 30, 1970, July 14, 1970, December 30, 1970	box IV 27
1X0001 - 1X1500 January 6, 1971 - June 9, 1971, January 6, 1971, June 9, 1971	box IV 28
1X1501 - 1X2572 June 9, 1971 - December 29, 1971, June 9, 1971, December 29, 1971	box IV 29
2X0001 - 2X2036 January 5, 1972 - December 20, 1972, January 5, 1972, December 20, 1972	box IV 30

3X0001 - 3X2248 January 5, 1973 - December 28, 1973, January 5, 1973, December 28, 1973	box IV 31
4X0001 - 4X1500 January 8, 1974 - July 19, 1974, January 8, 1974, July 19, 1974	box IV 32
4X1501 - 4X2976 July 19, 1974 - December 31, 1974, July 19, 1974, December 31, 1974	box IV 33
5X0001 - 5X1500 January 2, 1975 - October 31, 1975, January 2, 1975, October 31, 1975	box IV 34
5X1501 - 5X2840 November 3, 1975 - December 23, 1975, November 3, 1975, December 23, 1975	box IV 35
6X0001 - 6X1532 January 5, 1976 - June 15, 1976, January 5, 1976, June 15, 1976	box IV 36
6X1533 - 6X2936 June 15, 1976 - December 23, 1976, June 15, 1976, December 23, 1976	box IV 37
7X0001 - 7X0844 January 6, 1977 - May 31, 1977, January 6, 1977, May 31, 1977	box IV 38
7X0845 - 7X1972 June 1, 1977 - December 22, 1977, June 1, 1977, December 22, 1977	box IV 39
8X0001 - 8X1100 January 17, 1978 - June 13, 1978, January 17, 1978, June 13, 1978	box IV 40
8X1101 - 8X2201 June 13, 1978 - December 22, 1978 [serials acquisitions], June 13, 1978, December 22, 1978	box IV 41
9X0001 - 9X1020 January 9, 1979 - December 19, 1979, January 9, 1979, December 19, 1979	box IV 42
80X0001 - 80X0833 January 16, 1980 - December 31, 1980, January 16, 1980, December 31, 1980	box IV 43
1X0001 - 1X0712 January 12, 1981 - December 23, 1981, January 12, 1981, December 23, 1981	box IV 44
2X0001 - 2X0684 January 5, 1982 - December 23, 1982, January 5, 1982, December 23, 1982	box IV 45
3X0001 - 3X0360 January 15, 1983 - May 26, 1983, January 15, 1983, May 26, 1983	box IV 46

Series V: Permanent Order List: Encode I	
Title/Description	Instances
200000 - 201600	box V 1
201601 - 204036	box V 2

204037 - 206543

	box V 3
206544 - 208988	box V 4
208989 - 211473	box V 5
211474 - 213801	box V 6
213802 - 216375	box V 7
216376 - 219180	box V 8
219181 - 222913	box V 9
222914 - 226973	box V 10
226974 - 231382	box V 11
231383 - 235335	box V 12
235336 - 238499	box V 13
238500 - 242037	box V 14
242038 - 245679	box V 15
245680 - 249475	box V 16
249476 - 253468	box V 17
253469 - 256760	box V 18
256761 - 260714	box V 19
260715 - 263955	box V 20
263956 - 266776	box V 21
266777 - 270239	box V 22
270240 - 272999	box V 23.
273000 - 275587	box V 24
275588 - 278615	box V 25
278616 - 281462	box V 26
281463 - 284499	box V 27
284500 - 287829	box V 28
287830 - 290988	box V 29
290989 - 294028	box V 30
294029 - 297887	box V 31
297888 - 301096	box V 32
301097 - 304675	box V 33
304676 - 308977	box V 34

308978 - 313360	box V 35
313361 - 318209	box V 36
318210 - 322438	box V 37
322439 - 326885	box V 38
326886 - 331079	box V 39
331080 - 334999	box V 40
335000 - 338800	box V 41
338801 - 342661	box V 42
342662 - 346512	box V 43
346513 - 350669	box V 44
350670 - 354371	box V 45
354372 - 358406	box V 46
358407 - 362019	box V 47
362021 - 365501	box V 48
365502 - 370074	box V 49
370075 - 372537	box V 50
372538 - 375050	box V 51
375051 - 380200	box V 52
380201 - 385164	box V 53
385165 - 389739	box V 54
389740 - 393750	box V 55
393751 - 398907	box V 56
500000 - 505201	box V 57
505202 - 508094	box V 58
508095 - 510975	box V 59
510976 - 513850	box V 60
513851 - 517250	box V 61
517251 - 519875	box V 62
519876 - 523300	box V 63
523301 - 526512	box V 64
526513 - 529772	box V 65
529773 - 533140	box V 66

533141 - 536362	box V 67
536363 - 539423	box V 68
539424 - 542787	box V 69
542788 - 546085	box V 70
546086 - 549662	box V 71
549663 - 554076	box V 72
554077 - 555972	box V 73
555973 - 558323	box V 74
558324 - 560600	box V 75
560601 - 563827	box V 76
563828 - 567080	box V 77
567081 - 571076	box V 78
571077 - 575094	box V 79
575095 - 578728	box V 80
578729 - 582674	box V 81
582675 - 586529	box V 82
586530 - 589693	box V 83
589694 - 593518	box V 84
593519 - 597332	box V 85
597333 - 600617	box V 86
600618 - 603916	box V 87
603917 - 607230	box V 88
607231 - 609946	box V 89
609947 - 613982	box V 90
613983 - 617639	box V 91
617640 - 621294	box V 92
621295 - 624912	box V 93
624913 - 628450	box V 94
628451 - 632142	box V 95
632143 - 635454	box V 96
635455 - 639080	box V 97
639081 - 642616	box V 98

642617 - 645629	box V 99
645630 - 648845	box V 100
648846 - 652417	box V 101
652418 - 656205	box V 102
656206 - 659795	box V 103
659796 - 664559	box V 104
664560 - 668492	box V 105
668493 - 672276	box V 106
672277 - 676207	box V 107
676208 - 680003	box V 108
680004 - 684007	box V 109
684008 - 688828	box V 110
688829 - 692841	box V 111
692842 - 696905	box V 112
696906 - 699802	box V 113
699803 - 702864	box V 114
702865 - 706484	box V 115
706485 - 710326	box V 116
710327 - 713832	box V 117
713833 - 718190	box V 118
718191 - 722924	box V 119
722925 - 727331	box V 120
727332 - 731733	box V 121
731734 - 736207	box V 122
736208 - 740310	box V 123
740311 - 744486	box V 124
744487 - 748172	box V 125
748173 - 751985	box V 126
751986 - 756440	box V 127
756441 - 760232	box V 128
760233 - 764520	box V 129
764521 - 768613	box V 130

768614 - 772364	box V 131
772365 - 776537	box V 132
776538 - 780423	box V 133
780424 - 784499	box V 134
784500 - 788709	box V 135
788710 - 793584	box V 136
793585 - 797412	box V 137
797413 - 802215	box V 138
802216 - 805700	box V 139
805701 - 810483	box V 140
810484 - 815723	box V 141
815724 - 819559	box V 142
819560 - 824368	box V 143
824369 - 827113	box V 144
827114 - 830694	box V 145
830695 - 833901	box V 146
833902 - 837443	box V 147
837444 - 841005	box V 148
841006 - 844341	box V 149
844342 - 848950	box V 150
848951 - 854062	box V 151
854063 - 859812	box V 152

Series VI: Lending Service	
Title/Description	Instances
1-1500	box VI 1
42001E - 43500E	box VI 2
43501E - 45160E	box VI 3
46429E - 48000E	box VI 4
48001E - 49400E	box VI 5

itle/Description	Instances
50001H - 52000H: October 4, 1962 - January 2, 1963, October 4, 1962, January 2, 1963	box VII 1
52001H - 54000H: January 2, 1963 - March 26, 1963, January 2, 1963, March 26, 1963	box VII 2
54001H - 56000H: March 26, 1963 - June 21, 1963, March 26, 1963, June 21, 1963	box VII 3
56001H - 58000H: June 21, 1963 - October 7, 1963, June 21, 1963, October 7, 1963	box VII 4
50501M - 52000M: October 7, 1963 - December 2, 1963, October 7, 1963, December 2, 1963	box VII 5
52001M - 54000M: December 2, 1963 - April 10, 1964, December 2, 1963, April 10, 1964	box VII 6
54001M - 56000M: April 10, 1964 - September 21, 1964, April 10, 1964, September 21, 1964	box VII 7
56001M - 58000M: September 21, 1964 - December 23, 1964, September 21, 1964, December 23, 1964	box VII 8
42001P - 44000P: December 1, 1965 - January 19, 1966, December 1, 1965, January 19, 1966	box VII 9
January 28, 1966 - February 10, 1966, January 28, 1966, February 10, 1966	box VII 9
44501P - 45000P: January 19, 1966 - January 28, 1966, January 19, 1966, January 28, 1966	box VII 10
45001P - 47000P: October 8, 1965 - November 30, 1965, October 8, 1965, November 30, 1965	box VII 11
47001P - 48000P: August 23, 1965 - October 7, 1965, August 23, 1965, October 7, 1965	box VII 12
48001P - 50000P: June 7, 1965 - September 2, 1965, June 7, 1965, September 2, 1965	box VII 13
51001P - 53000P: December 23, 1964 - March 3, 1965, December 23, 1964, March 3, 1965	box VII 14
53001P - 55000P: March 3. 1965 - May 4, 1965, 1965, May 4, 1965	box VII 15
55001P - 56000P: May 4, 1965 - June 4, 1965, May 4, 1965, June 4, 1965	box VII 16
47001S - 49000S February 10, 1966 - April 4, 1966, February 10, 1966, April 4, 1966	box VII 17

49001S - 51000S April 4, 1966 - May 27, 1966, April 4, 1966, May 27, 1966	box VII 18
51001S - 53000S May 27, 1966 - August 15, 1966, May 27, 1966, August 15, 1966	box VII 19
53001S - 55000S August 12, 1966 - October 19, 1966, August 12, 1966, October 19, 1966	box VII 20
55001S - 57000S October 19, 1966 - December 12, 1966, October 19, 1966, December 12, 1966	box VII 21
57001S - 57500S December 12 - Dec 20, 1966	box VII 22
45001S - 47000S December 20, 1966 - February 9, 1967, December 20, 1966, February 9, 1967	box VII 23
44001S - 45000S February 10, 1967 - March 2, 1967, February 10, 1967, March 2, 1967	box VII 24
40001T - 42000T: March 2, 1967 - April 14, 1967, March 2, 1967, April 14, 1967	box VII 25
42001T - 44000T: April 14, 1967 - June 1, 1967, April 14, 1967, June 1, 1967	box VII 26
44001T - 46000T: June 1, 1967 - August 8, 1967, June 1, 1967, August 8, 1967	box VII 27
46001T - 48000T: August 24, 1967 - October 18, 1967, August 24, 1967, October 18, 1967	box VII 28
48001T - 50000T: October 18, 1967 - November 27, 1967, October 18, 1967, November 27, 1967	box VII 29
50001T - 52000T: November 28, 1967 - Jan 17, 1968, November 28, 1967, 1968	box VII 30
52001T - 54000T: January 17, 1968 - March 20, 1968, January 17, 1968, March 20, 1968	box VII 31
54001T - 54500T: March 20 -, March 29, 1968	box VII 32
14001T - 16000T: March 29, 1968 - June 3, 1968, March 29, 1968, June 3, 1968	box VII 33
16001T - 18000T: June 3, 1968 - July 22, 1968, June 3, 1968, July 22, 1968	box VII 34
18001T - 20000T: July 22, 1968 - October 9, 1968, July 22, 1968, October 9, 1968	box VII 35
20001T - 22000T: Oct 9, 1968 - Jan 28,1969, 1968	box VII 36
22001T - 24000T: December 26, 1968 - March 3, 1969, December 26, 1968, March 3, 1969	box VII 37
24001T - 26000T: March 3, 1969 - May 5, 1969, March 3, 1969, May 5, 1969	box VII 38

26001T - 28000T: May 2, 1969 - July 1, 1969, May 2, 1969, July 1, 1969	box VII 39
28001T - 30000T: July 2, 1969 - September 10, 1969, July 2, 1969, September 10, 1969	box VII 40
30001T - 32000T: September 10, 1969 - November 24, 1969, September 10, 1969, November 24, 1969	box VII 41
32001T - 34000T: November 18, 1969 - February 10, 1970, November 18, 1969, February 10, 1970	box VII 42
34001T - 36000T: February 12, 1970 - May 1, 1970, February 12, 1970, May 1, 1970	box VII 43
36001T - 38000T: May 1, 1970 - July 20, 1970, May 1, 1970, July 20, 1970	box VII 44
38001T - 40000T: July 20, 1970 - September 23, 1970, July 20, 1970, September 23, 1970	box VII 45
15001F - 17000F: September 24, 1970 - December 15, 1970, September 24, 1970, December 15, 1970	box VII 46
17001F - 19000F: December 15, 1970 - March 4, 1971, December 15, 1970, March 4, 1971	box VII 47
19001F - 21000F: March 3, 1971 - July 12, 1971, March 3, 1971, July 12, 1971	box VII 48

# Series VIII: Slavic Acquisitions II

-	
Title/Description	Instances
2RI-2R659: October 8, 1962 - December 26, 1962, October 8, 1962, December 26, 1962	box VIII 1
3RI-3R700: January 10, 1963 - May 13, 1963, January 10, 1963, May 13, 1963	box VIII 2
3R701-3R1344 May 13, 1963 - October 9, 1963, May 13, 1963, October 9, 1963	box VIII 3
3R1345-3R1888 October 9, 1963 - December 27, 1963, October 9, 1963, December 27, 1963	box VIII 4
4RI-4R750: January 3, 1964 - June 12, 1964, January 3, 1964, June 12, 1964	box VIII 5
4R751 - 4R1501 June 6, 1964 - September 23, 1964, June 6, 1964, September 23, 1964	box VIII 6
4R1502 - 4R2252 September 23, 1964 - December 23, 1964, September 23, 1964, December 23, 1964	box VIII 7

## Series IX: Order Book NASA

Title/Description	Instances
TR. 1 - 516, 1961 August 23-1962 July 26	box IX 1
58001H - 600000H: September 14, 1962 - October 4, 1963, September 14, 1962, October 4, 1963	box IX 2
58001M - 59500M: October 4, 1963 - February 28, 1965, October 4, 1963, February 28, 1965	box IX 3
58001P - 59900P: March 1, 1965 - May 16, 1968, March 1, 1965, May 16, 1968	box IX 4

## <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series X: Order Books, etc., 1941-1989

Title/Description	Instances
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 60000-61499, April 9- November 1, 1941	box X 1
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 60000-60500 [1941] Duplicate orders	box X 2
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 60501-61000 [1941] Duplicate orders	box X 3
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 61001-61499 [1941] Duplicate orders	box X 4
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 61500-62000, November 13, 1941-June 9, 1942	box X 5
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 62001-62499, June 1942- April 1943	box X 6
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 62500-62999, April 15, 1943-September 10, 1945	box X 7
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 63001-63400, September 10, 1945-February 27, 1947	box X 8
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 63401-63999, February 1947-October 1948	box X 9
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 64000-64499, October 1948-October 1951	box X 10
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 64500-65000, November 1951-October 12, 1956	box X 11

Order Book [Standing Orders]: 65001-65500, October 26, 1956-March 18, 1960	box X 12
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 65501-66000 March 18, 1960-February 21, 196 2, March 18, 1960-February 21, 196	box X 13
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 66001-66500 February 21, 1962-April 22, 1963	box X 14
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 66501-67000, April 22, 1963-March 26, 1964	box X 15
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 67001-67500, March 26, 1964-June 9, 1965	box X 16
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 67501-68000, June 30, 1965-July 15, 1966	box X 17
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 68001-68500, July 15, 1966-January 24, 1968	box X 18
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 68501-68815, January 24, 1968-January 31, 1969	box X 19
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 68816-69500, February 19, 1969-May 1, 1970	box X 20
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 69501-69999 May 1, 1 970-, May 21, 1971	box X 21
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 70000-71000, October 26, 1951-January 5, 1954	box X 22
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 71001-71500, January 5, 1954-October 26, 1956	box X 23
Order Book [Standing Orders]:71501-71700, October 26, 1956-May 24, 1957	box X 24
Order Book [Standing Orders]-71701-72200 May 24, 1957- July 13	box X 25
Order Book [Standing Orders]-72201-72500, July 13, 1959- January 21, 1961	box X 26
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 72501-73000 January 20, 1961-October 18, 196 2, January 20, 1961-October 18, 196	box X 27
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 7300173500, October 18, 1962-May 30, 1963	box X 28
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 73501-74000 March 12, 1963-December 12, 196 3, March 12, 1963-December 12, 196	box X 29
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 74501-75000 February 20, 1964-November 18	box X 30
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 75001-75500, November 18, 1966-June 13, 1968	box X 31

Order Book [Standing Orders] : 76001-76800, May 27, 1969-June 25, 1971	box X 32
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 76801-77300, June 25, 1971-March 27, 1973	box X 33
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 77301-77788, March 27, 1973-May 13, 1974	box X 34
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 77789-78300 June 7, 1974- May	box X 35
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 78301-78600, May 29, 1975-June 16, 1976	box X 36
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 78601-79000, June 16, 1976-June 1, 1977	box X 37
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 79001-79400, June 21, 1977-May 22, 1978	box X 38
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 79401-79800, May 22, 1978-November 16, 1979	box X 39
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 79801-79999 70000A-70200A:, November 16, 1979-April 16, 1981	box X 40
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 70201A-70700A:, April 16, 1981-June 10, 1983	box X 41
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 70701A-71300A:, June 10, 1983-December 11, 1984	box X 42
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 80001-80500 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 43
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 81001-81500 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 45
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 80501-82000 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 46
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 82001-82500 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 47
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 82501-83000 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 48
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 83001-83500 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 49
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 83501-84000 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 50
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 84001-85000 [ca. 1930s] Duplicate orders	box X 51
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 80000-85000 [ca. 1930s-1940] Duplicate orders	box X 52

Order Book [Standing Orders] : 84501-85000 [no date]

	box X 53
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 85001-85999, December 13-May 27, 1940	box X 54
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 86000-86999, May 27- December 4, 1943	box X 55
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 87000-87500, December 4, 1945-October 30, 1946	box X 56
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 87501-88000, November 7, 1946-August 4, 1947	box X 57
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 88001-88500, August 4, 1947-February 10, 1948	box X 58
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 88501-89100, February 10- October 28, 1948	box X 59
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 89101-89700, November 1, 1948-May 26, 1950	box X 60
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 89701-89999, May 26, 1950-April 11, 1951	box X 61
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 90000-90500, April 11, 1951-April 18, 1952	box X 62
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 90501-91000, May 2, 1952- August 14, 1953	box X 63
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 91001-91500, August 14, 1953-August 23, 1954	box X 64
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 91501-92000, August 23, 1954-August 22, 1955	box X 65
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 92001-92500, August 22, 1955-June 15, 1956	box X 66
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 93001-93325, April 12, 1957-January 24, 1958	box X 67
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 92501-93000, June 28, 1956-April 12, 1957	box X 68
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 93326-93500, January 24- June 2, 1948	box X 69
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 93501-94000, June 2, 1958-June 16, 1959	box X 70
Order Book [Standing Orders] : 94001-94500, June 16, 1959-May 20, 1960	box X 71
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 94501-95000, May 20, 1960-April 7, 1961	box X 72
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 95001-95500, April 7, 1961- February 21, 1962	box X 73

Order Book [Standing Orders]: 95501-96000 February 21, 1962-November 16, 1962	box X 74
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 96001-96500, November 15, 1962-July 24, 1963	box X 75
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 96501-97000, July 24, 1963-February 19, 1964	box X 76
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 97001-97500 February 19, 1964-August 27, 196 4, February 19, 1964-August 27, 196	box X 77
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 97501-98000, August 26, 1964-April 26, 1965	box X 78
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 98001-98500 April 26, 1965-0ctober 22, 1965	box X 79
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 98501-99000 October 22, 1965-April 11, 1966	box X 80
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 99001-99500 April 11, 1966- September 29, 196 6, 1966-September 29, 196	box X 81
Order Book [Standing Orders]: 99501-99999 September 29, 1966, April 26, 1967	box X 82
Order Book [Standing Orders]: A6000-A6500, May 21, 1971-March 24, 1972	box X 83
Order Book [Standing Orders]: A6501-A 6999 March 24, 1972-September 21 , 1973, 6999 March, 1973	box X 84
Order Book [Standing Orders]: A8000-A9000, April 26, 1967-June 30, 1967	box X 85
Order Book [Standing Orders]: A8501-A9000, June 30, 1967-July 15, 1968	box X 86
Order Book [Standing Orders]: A9001-A9500, July 15, 1968-January 30, 1969	box X 87
Order Book [Standing Orders]: A9501-A9999, January 30, 1969-July 28, 1969	box X 88
Order Book [Standing Orders]: B6000-B6499, October 10, 1973-January 13, 1975	box X 89
Order Book [Standing Orders]: B6500-B6999, January 13, 1975-May 7, 1976	box X 90
Order Book [Standing Orders]: B8000-B8500, July 28, 1969-January 14, 1970	box X 91
Order Book [Standing Orders]: B8501-B9000 January 14, 1970-Apri1 14, 1970	box X 92
Order Book [Standing Orders]: B9001-B9500, April 14, 1970-August 20, 1970	box X 93

Order Book [Standing Orders]: B9501-B9999 August 20, 1970-January 29, 197 1, August 20, 1970-January 29, 197	box X 94
Order Book [Standing Orders]: C6000-C6499, May 7, 1976- February 6, 1978	box X 95
Order Book [Standing Orders]: C6500-C6999 February 6, 1978-August 23, 197 9, February 6, 1978-August 23, 197	box X 96
Order Book [Standing Orders]: C8000-C8500, January 29, 1971-July 9, 1971	box X 97
Order Book [Standing Orders]: C8501-C9000, July 9, 1971- November 24, 1971	box X 98
Order Book [Standing Orders]: C9001-C9500 November 24, 1971 August 18, 1972, 1971 August, 1972	box X 99
Order Book [Standing Orders]: C9501-C9999, August 18, 1972-February 9, 1973	box X 100
Order Book [Standing Orders]: D6000-D6499 August 23, 1979-February 24, 198 2, August 23, 1979-February 24, 198	box X 101
Order Book [Standing Orders]: D6500-D6999, February 24, 1982-June 15, 1984	box X 102
Order Book [Standing Orders]: D8000-D8500, February 16, 1973-November 21, 1973	box X 103
Order Book [Standing Orders]: D8501-D9000, November 21, 1973-August 9, 1974	box X 104
Order Book [Standing Orders]: D9001-D9500 August 9, 1975-April 4, 197 5, August 9, 1975-April 4, 197	box X 105
Order Book [Standing Orders]: D9501-D9999, April 4, 1975-October 27, 1975	box X 106
Order Book [Standing Orders]: E6000-E6499, June 15, 1984-May 2, 1986	box X 107
Order Book [Standing Orders]: E6500-E6999, May 5, 1985- April 8, 1988	box X 108
Order Book [Standing Orders]: E8000-E8500, October 27, 1975-April 16, 1976	box X 109
Order Book [Standing Orders]: E8501-E9000, April 16, 1976-December 8, 1976	box X 110
Order Book [Standing Orders]: E9001-E9523, December 8, 1976-August 2, 1977	box X 111
Order Book [Standing Orders]: E9524-E9999, August 3, 1977-April 18, 1978	box X 112
Order Book [Standing Orders]: F8000-F8499, April 18, 1978-March 5, 1979	box X 113

Order Book [Standing Orders]: F8500-F8999, March 5, 1979-December 21, 1979	box X 114
Order Book [Standing Orders]: F9000-F9500, December 21, 1979-September 24, 1980	box X 115
Order Book [Standing Orders]: F9501-F9999, September 24, 1980-March 27, 1981	box X 116
Order Book [Standing Orders]: G8000-G8499, March 28, 1981-April 2, 1982	box X 117
Order Book [Standing Orders]: G8500-G8999, April 2, 1982-January 15, 1983	box X 118
Order Book [Standing Orders]: G9000-G9499, January 15, 1983-September 12, 1983	box X 119
Order Book [Standing Orders]: G9500-G9999, September 12, 1983-May 8, 1984	box X 120
Order Book [Standing Orders]: H8000-H8499, May 8, 1984- December 31, 1984	box X 121
Order Book [Standing Orders]: H8500-H8999, December 31, 1984-August 2, 1985	box X 122
Order Book [Standing Orders]: H9000-H9499, August 2, 1985-May 7, 1986	box X 123
Order Book [Standing Orders]: H9500-H9999, May 7, 1986- June 30, 1987	box X 124
Order Book [Standing Orders]: J8000-J8499, June 30, 1987-July 5, 1988	box X 125
Order Book [Standing Orders]: J8500-J8999, July 5, 1988- May 31, 1989	box X 126
Green Book "Periodicals" J9000-J9499	box X 127
Slavic Continuation Orders: 74001-74298	box X 128
Spiral Notebook: "70000s Orders", May 25, 1983	box X 129
Spiral Notebook: "70000s Orders", October 6, 1988	box X 130
Blue Book "Continuations F6000-F6499"	box X 131
Blue Book, no label (beginning slip No. 71573A July 5, 1985 last slip No. 71279A February 11, 1985), July 5, 1985	box X 132
Large blue book "70000 titles" (list of books and dates ordered)	box X 133